Company's Secretary

In order to provide efficient administration in accordance with the policy on good corporate governance, the Company has appointed Mrs. Duangrudee Milintanggul, who possesses the required qualifications and appropriate experience, to be responsible as Company Secretary as of September 1, 2009.

The Company Secretary has duties and responsibilities as follows:

- 1. To provide primary advice to the Board of Directors concerning legal matters, Company's rules and regulation including monitoring its operation to ensure compliance. In addition, she would report significant changes (if any) to directors as well.
- 2. To coordinate between the Board of Directors and management, provide supervision and coordination on legal matters including relevant rules & regulations, as well as to monitor and ensure that appropriate actions are taken according to the Board's resolutions.
- To hold Shareowners' and the Board of Directors' meetings in compliance with the relevant laws,Company's Articles of Association and other normal practices.
- 4. To record the minutes of Shareowners' and the Board of Directors' meetings and monitor the implementation of such resolutions.
- 5. To coordinate with responsible agencies in charge of the SEC and SET, and take charge of disclosure and reporting of information to the public, in so far as regulations of the SEC and SET are concerned and legally binding.
 - 6. To provide and keep the following documents;
 - Directors registration
 - Invitation letter and Minutes of the Board of Directors' meeting
 - Invitation letter and Minutes of Shareowners' meeting
 - Report on the trading of Company shares by Directors and Executives
 - Annual report
 - Form 56-1
- 7. To keep and maintain reports of interests submitted by the Directors or Executives, as well as send copies to the President and Chairman of the Audit Committee within 7 days from the day of receipt.
 - 8. To organize orientation and provide guidance to newly-appointed board members.
- 9. To communicate with general shareowners to ensure that shareowners have complete and continual knowledge and understanding of their rights including access to the Company's news and information.
 - 10. To undertake other responsibilities as regulated by SEC and assigned by the Company.

Profile in brief

Name-Surname : Mrs. Duangrudee Milintanggul

Education: Bachelor in Business Administration & Economics, Kasetsart University

Training Background

Strategic and Appreciative Business Development Program: THE MASTER 4
organized by Institute of Strategic and Appreciative Business Development

2. Company Secretary Program (CSP 31/2009)

 Financial Statements for Directors (FSD 6/2009) organized by the Institute of Directors (IOD)

- 4. Registered Lead Auditor (QMS, EMS, SA 8000) organized by the IRCA, UK
- 5. Ethics and Corporate Sustainability organized by I.C.C. International Plc.
- Transfer Pricing Legislation [Amendment of the Revenue Code (Version 47)
 B.E. 2561] organized by the Saha Group Accounting and Finance
 Management Club

Work Experience

Present

- 1. Member of the Corporate Governance Committee
- 2. Member and Secretary of the Risk Management Committee
- 3. Corporate System Development Manager
- 4. Quality Management Representative (ISO 9001)
- 5. The Company's Secretary and Investor Relations
- 6. Secretary of the Company's Audit Committee
- 7. Secretary of the Company's Nomination Committee
- 8. Secretary of the Company's Remuneration Committee

Former

1989-1995 Sales & Marketing; Bayer Thai Co., Ltd.

1995-2002 Registered Auditor (QMS, EMS, SA 8000); SGS (Thailand) Ltd.

2002-2003 Registered Auditor (QMS, EMS, SA 8000); RWTUV (Thailand) Ltd.